MONDAY, 12th April 1909.

Mr Thomas Ross, Vice-President, in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were duly elected Fellows:

Andrew Henderson Bishop, Thornton Hall, Lanarkshire.

John D. Comrie, M.A., B.Sc., M.B., F.R.C.P.E., Lecturer on the History of Medicine, University of Edinburgh, 7 South-East Circus Place.

The Rev. David Duncan, Minister of St. Thomas's Parish Church, 63 Roslea Drive, Dennistoun, Glasgow.

James Duncan, Librarian, 22 Airlie Place, Dundee.

William Gemmell, M.B., C.M., Avoca, Victoria Drive, Scotstoun Hill, Glasgow.


John MacElean Mackenzie, Solicitor, 6 Westbourne Gardens, Glasgow.

The Rev. John Martin, Minister of the U.F. Church, U.F. Manse, Callander.

The Rev. David Alexander Millar, 20 Airlie Place, Dundee.

William Strang Steel of Philiphaugh, Philiphaugh, Selkirk.

The following Donations to the Museum and Library were laid on the table, and thanks voted to the Donors:

(1) By James Grant, L.R.C.P. and S., F.S.A. Scot., Stromness.

Collection comprising twenty-four Arrow-heads of flint, nine of which are leaf-shaped, but narrow and thick, four lozenge-shaped and thin, two
triangular and rudely barbed, five with barbs and stem, and four oval or leaf-shaped, thick, and very roughly finished; nine miscellaneous Implements of flint formed of flakes, with one or more sharp edges; seven oval knife-like Implements of flint with more or less carefully worked edges; six large pointed Tools of flint; three Borers of flint with broad butt-ends; six other Borers, and six Scrapers of flint; five Whorls, viz. two of claystone, one of which is ornamented on both faces and on the periphery with circular pittings, two of sandstone, and one of steatite; a rude Bead or Button of Bone, and a Spool or Wig-curler of pipe-clay 3 inches in length, expanding at either end, one of which is stamped with a star of 8 points—all found in the Parish of Stromness, Orkney.

(2) By James M'Killop, F.S.A. Scot.
Adze of basalt, Scraper of chert, and Lump of Kauri Gum from New Zealand.

(3) By Mrs K. L. Macdonald, F.C. Manse, Ardclach, Nairn.
Thatcher's Spade, for cutting divots, from Nairnshire.

(4) By Dr William Bannerman, F.S.A. Scot.
Woman's Plaid (c. 1788), from the Parish of Gamrie, Banffshire.

(5) By James Curle, W.S., F.S.A. Scot.
Models of a Roman Wooden Lock, and a Roman Lock of Iron, with their Keys.

(6) By the Royal Society of Northern Antiquaries.

(8) By R. B. Armstrong, F.S.A. Scot.

The Border Exploits, from the reign of Malcolm II. to 1745, with a descriptive sketch of the Counties on each side of the Border. By W. Scott (Schoolmaster, New Castleton). Hawick, 1812. 12mo.

(9) By Mrs S. Robertson Matheson, the Author.

John Blak, Abbot of Dunfermline (1353). Dunfermline, 1907. 12mo.

(10) By the Master of the Rolls.


(11) By the Government Oriental Manuscripts Library, Madras.


(12) By the Rev. R. S. Mylne, the Author.

DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM AND LIBRARY.

(13) By the University of Glasgow.

Register of Members of the General Council of the University of Glasgow, 1909.

(14) By R. W. Forsyth.

Scottish Clan Tartans, Family and Regimental. 8vo. 1909.